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K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000

 FIRE SAFETY

An annual fire safety recertification survey was 
conducted on 03/15/2022 by the Minnesota 
Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal 
Division. At the time of this survey, LB Broen 
Home Bldg 01 was found not in compliance with 
the requirements for participation in  
Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 
483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 
edition of National Fire Protection Association 
(NFPA) Standard 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), 
Chapter 19 Existing Health Care and the 2012 
edition of NFPA 99, The Health Care Facilities 
Code.

THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR 
ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE 
DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR 
SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST 
PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE 
USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE. 

UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN 
ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE 
CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE 
REGULATION HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION.

IF OPTING TO USE AN EPOC, A PAPER COPY 
OF THE PLAN OF CORRECTION IS NOT 
REQUIRED.

PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF 

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE

04/01/2022Electronically Signed

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that 
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.)  Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days 
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided.  For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility.  If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued 
program participation.
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CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY 
DEFICIENCIES (K TAGS) TO:

HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS
STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
445 MINNESOTA STREET, SUITE 145
ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145,  or

By e-mail to:
FM.HC.Inspections@state.mn.us

THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR EACH 
DEFICIENCY MUST INCLUDE ALL OF THE 
FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1. A detailed description of the corrective action 
taken or planned to correct the deficiency.

2. Address the measures that will be put in place 
to ensure the deficiency does not reoccur.

3. Indicate how the facility plans to monitor future 
performance to ensure solutions are sustained.

4. Identify who is responsible for the corrective 
actions and monitoring of compliance.

5. The actual or proposed date for completion of 
the remedy.

LB Broen Memorial Home is a 2-story building 
with a partial basement. The building was 
constructed at three different times. The Main 
building was built in 1969 and is 2-stories with a 
partial basement that was determined to be Type 
II (222) construction. In 1984 a 2- story addition 
was built to the south of the 1969 building, with a 
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partial basement, and was determined to be Type 
II (222) construction. This building is separated 
from the 1969 building with a 2-hour fire barrier. 
In 1996 a chapel addition was built to the 
northwest of the 1969 building is 1-story without a 
basement and was determined to be Type II 
(000). The facility was surveyed as two buildings.

The building is completely protected by an 
automatic fire sprinkler system installed and also 
has a fire alarm system with smoke detection in 
the corridors and areas open to the corridors that 
is monitored for automatic fire department 
notification. 

The facility has a capacity of 78 beds and a 
census of 52 at the time of the survey.

The requirements at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), 
are NOT MET.

K 353 Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing
CFR(s): NFPA 101

Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing
Automatic sprinkler and standpipe systems are 
inspected, tested, and maintained in accordance 
with NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, 
Testing, and Maintaining of Water-based Fire 
Protection Systems. Records of system design, 
maintenance, inspection and testing are 
maintained in a secure location and readily 
available. 
  a) Date sprinkler system last checked   
_____________________
  b) Who provided system test  
____________________________
  c) Water system supply source  

K 353 4/15/22
SS=C
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__________________________
Provide in REMARKS information on coverage for 
any non-required or partial automatic sprinkler 
system.
9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8, and NFPA 25
This REQUIREMENT  is not met as evidenced 
by:
 Based on observations, documentation review, 
and staff interview, the automatic sprinkler 
system is not maintained per the 2012 edition of 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 
Standard 101, Life Safety Code, section 9.7.5, 
and the 2011 edition of National Fire Protection 
Association (NFPA) Standard 25, the Standard 
for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of 
Water-Based Fire Protection Systems, sections 
5.1.1.2, 5.3.2.1, and 5.4.1.4.  This deficient 
finding could have a widespread impact on the 
residents within the facility.

Findings include:

On 03/15/2022, at 12:28 PM,  it was revealed by 
observation that there were 15 unsecured fire 
sprinkler heads that were not protected from 
being damaged, stored within the spare sprinkler 
head-box that is located at the main fire sprinkler 
riser.  

An interview with the Maintenance Supervisor 
verified this deficient finding at the time of 
discovery.

 K353
1. Additional spare sprinkler head storage 
boxes have been ordered to store, 
protect, and secure the unsecured fire 
sprinkler heads found at the time of 
inspection. 
2. Monthly checks of the fire suppression 
equipment will now include checking for 
unsecured sprinkler heads. This item has 
been added to the monthly checklist. 
3. Our fire suppression system service 
contractor, NOVA Fire Protection, will also 
be made aware of this deficiency and will 
be asked to monitor during all their 
inspections which occur on a quarterly 
basis. 
4. Kevin Rogness, Facilities Engineer, will 
be responsible for the corrective action 
and monitoring of compliance. 
5. Once the spare sprinkler head storage 
boxes arrive, they will be installed 
forthwith. Our proposed date for 
completion is prior to April 15th, 2022.

K 901 Fundamentals - Building System Categories
CFR(s): NFPA 101

Fundamentals - Building System Categories

K 901 4/15/22
SS=F
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Building systems are designed to meet Category 
1 through 4 requirements as detailed in NFPA 99. 
Categories are determined by a formal and 
documented risk assessment procedure 
performed by qualified personnel. 
Chapter 4 (NFPA 99)

This REQUIREMENT  is not met as evidenced 
by:
 Based on a review of available documentation 
and staff interview, the facility has failed to 
provide a complete facility Risk Assessment per 
the 2012 edition of National Fire Protection 
Association (NFPA) Standard 99, The Health 
Care Facilities Code, section 4.1.  This deficient 
finding could have a widespread impact on the 
residents within the facility.

Findings include:

On 03/15/2022, at 11:15 AM, during a review of 
available documentation and an interview with the 
Maintenance Supervisor, it was revealed that the 
facility provided a utility risk assessment 
document that did not contain a complete list of 
the electrical and gaseous patients/residents care 
equipment and the associated risk categories for 
the patients/residents as outlined in 2012 edition 
of NFPA 99, The Health Care Facilities Code 
chapters 10 and 11.  

An interview with the Maintenance Supervisor 
verified this deficient finding at the time of 
discovery.

 K901
1. The utility risk assessment 
documentation will contain a complete list 
of electrical and gaseous 
patients/residents care equipment and the 
associated risk categories for the 
patients/residents as outlined in 2012 
edition of NFPA 99. 
2. Once the risk assessment for the 
missing elements is performed and 
documented, this deficiency will not occur 
again. 
3. Our NFPA 99 Risk Assessment is 
reviewed annually by our multidisciplinary 
team as identified on the NFPA 99 Risk 
Assessment policy. This will ensure 
solutions are sustained. 
4. Kevin Rogness, Facilities Engineer, will 
be responsible for the corrective actions 
and monitoring of compliance along with 
the multidisciplinary team identified on the 
NFPA 99 Risk Assessment policy.
5. Missing documentation will be 
gathered, assessed, and added to the risk 
assessment by April 15th, 2022. This will 
make the risk assessment complete prior 
to the next annual review of August 2022.
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